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The origins of old town names in Akasaka Area
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Akasaka-omote-cho

The town area was originally within the village
Hitotsugi-mura in old times. This town started, as
it was given as a reward to the three persons in 1636
who had resided in Minami-demma-cho and had
been diligently engaged in post-horse services since
Tokugawa leyasu entered Edo city. The town was
named Akasaka-shindemma-cho, then eventually
Akasaka-omote-cho in 1911. Busy shopping streets
developed in the eastern half part of the town at
that time.

Akasaka-shinsaka-machi

The town area was originally within the village
Azabu-imai-mura in old times. In 1590, the town
area began to see samurai residences in its north
and south part; afterwards the whole area had
existed as the samurai residential area except for
some tradesman'’s houses at the southeastern corner.
In 1872, the whole area developed into a town named
Akasaka-shinsaka-machi after a shinsaka slope
separating the adjacent town Akasaka-dai-machi.
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Akasaka-dai-machi

The town area was originally within the village
Azabu-imai-mura in old times. In the Edo period,
the area began to divide the town into Aoyama-0soji-
machi, temple territories and samurai residences. In
1869, Aoyama-osoji-machi and its neighborhood
developed into a larger town named Akasaka-soji-
machi which was then renamed Akasaka-dai-machi
after three years (1872), uniting its neighboring
areas. The town is situated on a height (dai-chi);
therefore it got the name “dai-machi”.
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